

Cheryl Kaminski RN, MSN, FNPC  
1520 Sylmar Road  
Cedarburg, WI 53012  
262-993-4582

Personal Skills and Qualifications:

Strong clinical skills enhanced by a natural ability to build rapport with clients and family.

Follow evidenced-based guidelines blended with clinical experience, personal observation, and intuition.

Diverse background in health promotion, disease prevention, acute and chronic care management and health education.

Employment Experience:

Healthcare Clinic @ Walgreens FNPC  
Milwaukee Market  
1-855-925-4733

October 2015-Present

Provide acute care, chronic care, medication management, travel medicine, immunizations. Serving clients aged 18 months and up.

Ascension Healthcare Germantown and Grafton FNPC  
Urgent Care/Express Care provider, PRN.

March 2015-Present

Perform assessment, order diagnostic studies and interpret patient education, prescribe as indicated following evidenced based guidelines for patients of all ages.

Thurrow Primary Preventive Healthcare FNPC

Thiensville, WI

262-242-3966

March 2015- May 2016

Primary medical care of patients 16 yo and up, urgent and walk in care, well women exams, physicals, EKG s, wart removal, ear irrigation, nebulizer treatments and therapeutic supplements utilizing holistic and evidenced based medicine.

Cedar Mills/Telephone Triage RN

N143 W 6515 Pioneer Road Cedarburg, WI 53012

262-377-6933

October 2005 December 2015

Manage telephone calls from clients for a group of Internal Medicine, and Pediatric Physicians. Provide diabetic patient teaching, immunizations, IV fluids and patient assistance.

Children s Hospital of Wisconsin/ Pediatric RN

9000 W. Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53201

414-266-3464

June 1998-October 2005

Inpatient care for patients on Hematology/Oncology/Transport Unit. Outpatient care for children with Neurological diseases, specifically Muscular Dystrophy and Epilepsy.

Midwest Dialysis/Hemodialysis Nurse Specialist/RN

4021 N. 52nd Street Milwaukee, WI 53216

414-672-8282

June 1996-June 1998 Full time, and June 1998 December 2007 part time.

Provided acute and chronic hemodialysis, in both inpatient and outpatient settings, and chronic disease management.

Education:

Concordia University Mequon, WI, May 2001  
Masters of Science in Nursing May 2013  
Certified in CPR

Military Experience:

US Army Reservist 452nd Combat Support Hospital August 1984- October 2002 (Retired)  
US Army Active Duty Food Service Specialist August 1982- August 1984

References: Available upon Request